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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFP 21-19-001 

New Ambulance 

 

CONTACT:  Alison Bruton, Purchasing Agent. 

   912-754-2159 abruton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: October 16, 2020  

 

 

RFP No. 21-19-001 dated September 30, 2020 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: Would you consider both the 7.3L @V DEVCT NA PFI Gas Engine and 

the 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20? 

ANSWER:   No 

 

2) QUESTION: Dump enable in rear doors only.  Is this one (1) switch, with switch left for 

auto dump or switch to right for manual dump? 

ANSWER:   Dump override switch in the rear on the right as well as dump switch when 

left door is opened 

 

3) QUESTION: What is the model number or name of the Stryker Cot Mount? 

ANSWER:   Performance load with the inductive charger 

 

4) QUESTION: Is the King Ranch grill guard a Ford OEM grille guard or can it be 

purchased aftermarket?  If this is a Ford OEM Grille guard, it will impact chassis 

acquisition by several months. 

ANSWER:   Ranch grill guard is the correct name 

 

5) QUESTION: I do not see anything in the bid about including graphics with the unit. Are 

graphics to be included and if so what layout is being requested? 

ANSWER:   We do want graphics to be included. Photos are included in this addendum.  
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Section 2.15 of the RFP document and Section 1-9 of the Sample Contract are removed and 

replaced with the following:  

 

Indemnification: 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless County 

and its officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, consultants, and subcontractors from and 

against all claims, costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of 

engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals and all court or arbitration or other 

dispute resolution costs) arising out or relating to the performance of the work, but only to the 

extent caused by any negligent or willful act or omission of Contractor, its subcontractors and 

suppliers, or any individual or entity directly or indirectly employed by them to perform any of 

the work or anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 

The Contractor’s obligation to indemnify Effingham County under this Section shall not be 

limited in any way by the agreed upon contract price as shown in this Contract or by the scope 

and amount of insurance maintained by the Contractor. 

 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions in RFP 21-29-001 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


